
 
J. Scott Brown, Chief 
The ADEM Coastal Office 
1615 South Broad Street | Mobile, Alabama 36605 
Alabama Department of Environmental Management 
Attn: Coastal Area Management Program 
 

Subject: Request for Variance from Regulation 335-8-2-.06  
RE: Haber – Emerald Coast Carpet Cleaning 
        Lot 3D, Canal Square Lane 
        Orange Beach, AL  
        Parcel: 65-03-06-0-000-010 
        SAM-2024-00122-STB 
 
Dear Mr. Brown, 
 
Pursuant to ADEM Administrative Code 335-8-1-.13, Ephriam and Associates, on behalf of Mr. 
and Mrs. Haber, is submitting the requested information in order to process a variance request for 
the property indicated above: 
 
(a) A certified letter indicating specifically from which regulation(s) a variance is sought; 
 
This document represents our certified submission as requested. Mr. & Mrs. Haber are seeking to 
obtain a variance pursuant to Alabama Coastal Area Management Plan for the subject property. 
Permit SAM-2024-00122-STB is, at the time of writing, in the Public Notice period for a 
Nationwide 39 permit. 
 
(b) A legal argument and documentation which demonstrates that failure by the Department to 
grant a variance would constitute a taking of property without just compensation; 

Granting a variance for this project would not only facilitate the creation of new jobs and expand 
the Haber’s local business in a rapidly growing economical residential sector of Orange Beach. 
Furthermore, it was expected that the project would be acceptable to ADEM due to surrounding 
development and a recent ADEM variance granted for a parcel immediately adjacent to the 
project site.  

Denial of the variance would impose an undue burden on the property owners by significantly 
limiting the reasonable use and economic potential of the land, without providing fair 
compensation for the loss incurred. The owners have employed an engineer to draft construction 
plans for their project and have committed funds to permitting the project. If matters remain "as-
is," this project will cause further irrevocable investment loss and will render this parcel 
unsellable. 



 

(c) A certified copy of the deed or other instrument under which the applicant claims title or 
possession of the property upon which the project will be carried out; 

A copy of the deed is attached.  

(d) A demonstration that the project has been planned so as to minimize impacts on the coastal 
area for which the regulation, from which a variance is sought, was adopted and a demonstration 
that no alternative sites or means to accomplish the desired activity are available; 

Lot 3D of Canal Square totals 0.93 acre in size. The proposed building and parking spaces were 
designed to maximize the land in accordance with the permit application. The parcel of land 
earmarked for this development is located within the Coastal Control Zone and is comprised of 
low-quality wetlands with a WRAP score of 41.67%. Our proposal incorporates several measures 
to mitigate the potential impacts on the wetlands, including two stormwater retention ponds and 
a green space of 0.56 acres (61% of the size of the property). To compensate for unavoidable 
wetlands impacts, an appropriate amount of mitigation credits will be purchased from the Weeks 
Bay Mitigation Bank. The mitigation ratio at this bank for low quality wetlands is 1.5:1. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I am available to provide any further information or 
clarification required. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Evan Huglen 

Environmental Scientist II 
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